

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20554

JAN 10 1992

In Reply Refer To:
7326-ZM

E.F. Johnson Company
1270 Fairfield Road
Suite 30
Gettysburg, PA 17325

Dear Mr. Feser:

Your application for a radio station license in the Experimental Radio Services is deficient. Please see reasons checked below:

- ☒ Failure to attached supplementary statements as required by Section 5.57.
- ☐ Lack of experimental report as required by Section 5.204.
- ☐ Failure to complete Item(s) _____ of FCC Form _____ .
- ☐ Other,

Please reference file numbers 2243-EX-PL-91 and 2244-EX-PL-91 with submitted statement.

For further consideration of your application, please submit information as requested above. Failure to respond may result in the return or dismissal of your application in accordance with Section 5.60(b) of the Commission's Rules.

Sincerely,

H. Franklin Wright
Chief, Frequency Liaison Branch